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From: lan Cady

To: Simon Truong

Cc: Pip.Bowling@architectsajc.com; Amy Watson; damienkiley@stamford.com.au

Subject: RE: MP10_0012 MOD 4 and MP10_0113 MOD 4 - Draft Recommended Instrument of Approval
Date: Tuesday, 10 February 2015 3:02:02 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Simon,

Aurecon have confirmed that the originally approved bio swale was 1.8 metres in width. Please
let me know if you require further info in relation to this issue.

Regards,

lan Cady

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

AUSTRALIA . ASIA . MIDDLE EAST
t 02 8233 9970 m 0411 957 292
e icady@urbis.com.au w urbis.com.au

TOWER 2 | LEVEL 23 | DARLING PARK | SYDNEY NSW 2000 | AUSTRALIA

This email and any files transmitted are for the intended recipient's use only. It contains information which may be confidential and/or
protected by copyright. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). If you have
received this email by mistake, please notifyinfo@urbis.com.au and permanently delete the email. Any confidentiality or copyright is not
waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. We use virus checking software but we cannot warrant that this email is
error or virus free. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Simon Truong [mailto:Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 February 2015 9:21 AM

To: lan Cady

Cc: Pip.Bowling@architectsajc.com; Amy Watson; damienkiley@stamford.com.au

Subject: RE: MP10_0012 MOD 4 and MP10_0113 MOD 4 - Draft Recommended Instrument of
Approval

Thanks lan.

Simon Truong|Senior Planning Officer|industry, Key Sites and Social
Projects|NSW Department of Planning and Environment

www.planning.nsw.gov.au

Room 303, 23 - 33 Bridge Street, NSW SYDNEY 2000|GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001|&: 02 9228 6457|
4:simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au

From: lan Cady [mailto:icady@urbis.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 9 February 2015 4:03 PM

To: Simon Truong

Cc: Pip.Bowling@architectsajc.com; Amy Watson; damienkiley@stamford.com.au
Subject: RE: MP10_0012 MOD 4 and MP10_0113 MOD 4 - Draft Recommended Instrument of

Approval
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Simon,

We are happy with the draft conditions and will get back to you with revised SOCs and details of
the existing approved width of the bio swale as soon as possible.

Regards,

lan Cady

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR
PLANMNIMG
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AUSTRALIA . ASIA . MIDDLE EAST

t 02 8233 9970 m 0411 957 292
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protected by copyright. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). If you have
received this email by mistake, please notifyinfo@urbis.com.au and permanently delete the email. Any confidentiality or copyright is not
waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. We use virus checking software but we cannot warrant that this email is
error or virus free. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Simon Truong [mailto:Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 6 February 2015 9:54 AM

To: lan Cady

Cc: damienkiley@stamford.com.au; Amy Watson
Subject: MP10_0012 MOD 4 and MP10_0113 MOD 4 - Draft Recommended Instrument of Approval

Dear lan,

Please find attached the draft recommended instrument of approval for your review of
accuracy.

If you could please provide any comments by COB Monday 9 February please.

| note that as per our discussions, amended Statement of Commitments are to be submitted and
clarification of the existing approved width of the bio swale.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss further.
Regards

Simon Truong|Senior Planning Officer|Industry, Key Sites and Social
Projects|NSW Department of Planning and Environment

www.planning.nsw.gov.au
Room 303, 23 - 33 Bridge Street, NSW SYDNEY 2000|GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001| @ : 02 9228 6457|
:simon.truong@planning.nsw.gov.au
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain
confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it
and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of the Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.
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